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, June 30, 1954
Local Union No. 1245, International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, AFL
1918 Grove Street
Oakland 12, California

Attention: Mr. Ronald T. Weakley, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

In a letter dated February 4, 1953, Company proposed to change the clas-

sification of Mr. Ivan L. Wilson, employed in Monterey, from Appliance Repairman

to Utilityman at $82.29 per week (which would be $85.20 at current rates) to cor-
respond with the work he is now performing. At that time, you objected to the
use of the classification of Electric Servicemsn in the make-up of the Utility-
man classification. Since that time, there has been a faillure to agree on a wage
rate and the proper make-up of this classification.

In order to close this matter, Company now proposes to establish the
classification of Combinationman at $85.50 per week., 4ll operating duties will
be assigned to the Utilityman (Monterey Sub?aclassification, all clerical and dis~
patching duties to the Service Operator classification and all service duties to
the Serviceman classification. The breakdown of the remaining duties will be as
follows:

Utilityman (Monterey Sub)  20% of $80.95 or $16.19

Service Operator 40% of $85.25 or $34.10
Serviceman 40% of $87.95 or $35,18
Combinationman 100% $85.47

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indi-
cate in the space provided below and return one copy of this letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of
the date hereof.
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